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Chi Omega Sigma 

Alpha Chapter of Chi Omega Sigma was founded in 
1923 by a minister as a Sunday school group, and then 
moved to its present home at Hughes. This club is 
known for the closely knit and long lasting friendships 
that are gained from membership. 

Social functions including date parties, stag parties, 
hayrides, and the highlight of all its functions, the an­
nual "Sweetheart Dance," are widely known and recog­
nized activities of this club. This year, parties for several 
social clubs at "Siemer's Ranch" were added to the list 
of e.O.S. functions. Participation in intra-fraternal sports 
and Interfratority council activities were also included. 

Charitably, the e.O.S. members went caroling with 
Interfratority council, made a special visit with Hepta 
Beta to the Wesley Home at Christmas, and donated to 
various charity funds. 


